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FAIRVIEW DE,VEl,OPMEN'r' L. I,. C. 
10371 Airline Hwy. 
St, Rose, La 70087 

November 17,201 0 

Ms. Kim Marousek 
St. Charles Parish 
Department of Planning & Zoflng 
P.O. Box 302 
Hahnville, LA 70057 

Re: PZR-2010-18 Change Classificatbn from C-3 to M-I 

Dear Ms. Marousek, 

We are an investment company that crwns a number of picl;@s of property In the 
area. We have followed this request for Special Use Permit an3 wanted to let the parlsh 
know we are not in favor of this change on this 1-31 0 Servic~ Road property. We feel this 
M-I spot zoning to allow morq truck and trailer storage will set  his area back the 15 
years it took to start looklng like it is a C-3 (rlighway Commsrci?l) use area. We the 
property owner's want this area to continue tc progress into the P,ighwy Commercial 
(C-3) corridor it always was intended to be. 

I 

Please fsel free to call me if you have anj  questions nbcr~rl our obiections to this roqued 

CC: 
i 

Mr. V. J. St. Pierre, Jr., Parish President VIA FAX 
Ms. Barbara Tucker, Council Secretary VIA FAX 
Ms. Kim Marousek, Planning & Zonirg Olt~c'or VIA FCC( 
Mr. Cory Faucheaux VIA FAX 
Mr. Lany Cochran Council District V VIA FA). 


